CHABOT-LAS POSITAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

September 18, 2012

Agenda Item: 4.3

Subject: Acceptance of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) - Berkeley Youth
Alternative Employment Plus (EPII) with Alameda County Workforce
Investment Board (ACWIB), Chabot College

Background: Chabot College is agreeing to be the provider of Youth Services for High-Risk
Youth living in the Tri-Cities Area of Alameda County. Chabot College agrees to provide
educational, employment, and social services for high-risk youth ages 16-21, in collaboration
with its multiple partners. Youth served include in- and out-of-school youth who are low-
income, foster youth, pregnant/parenting teens, recently emancipated, ex-offenders, high-
school dropouts or unemployed youth. Partners include the Cities of Fremont, Newark, and
Union City; New Haven and Fremont Adult Schools; Tiburcio Vasquez Health Center; Centro
de Servicios; and Tri-CED Recycling. The program aims to enroll youth into education and
attain a certificate or degree, help them gain employment, and improve their literacy and
numeracy skills.

The parties to this Agreement are Chabot College ("Lead Agency") and the Berkeley Youth
Alternative ("Contractor "), regarding subcontracting services for the Employment Plus 11 (EPII)
Programs for High-Risk Youth that will serve 57 connected and disconnected youth in the Tri-
Cities area. It is understood that Chabot College has received a contract from the Alameda
County Workforce Investment Board Workforce Investment Act funds to provide an EPII
Program and will utilize these funds to reimburse BY A for staffing hours.

(a) Payment shall not exceed the total amount of $122,300
Office Assistant — $30,000
Case Manager — $35,000
Benefits - $16,250
BYA 12% - $9,750
13 youth participants Stipends 2100 for a total of $27,300

Recommended Action: That the Board of Trustees accepts the proposed Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) with Berkeley Youth Alternative Employment Plus (EPII) with Alameda
County Workforce Investment Board (ACWIB) for Chabot College in the amount of $122,300
dollars for the period July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013. It is further recommended that the
Board authorize the Vice Chancellor, Business Services, to execute the MOU on behalf of the
District.
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